

RE: FAO Binder

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 30 Mar 2017 10:50:22 -0400
Attachments: Revised - Tracked - DM to FAO information transfer letter - Fair Hydro P....docx (73.44 kB); Consolidated - FA1710-01 Att 1 Cover Spreadsheet.xlsx (95.73 kB)

We revised two documents (see attached). This reflects comments from MOF. We would like to get this out today. Can you please confirm comfort?
Many thanks,
Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-29-17 5:38 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: FAO Binder

Correct.

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 29, 2017, at 5:36 PM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca> wrote:

Sorry – this was the binder provided last Friday evening?

Andrew

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-29-17 3:52 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: FAO Binder

Hi Andrew,
Wondering if you are comfortable with the FAO material we plan to send in response to the OFHP request. We would like to send this tomorrow.
Thanks,
Keley